HelpMastens Censulling

Memo

Date: June 3, 2025
To: All Oasis Readers
From: Dickson E. Atsenuwa

Subject: Welcome

In January, 2025, we wrote to welcome you back to Oasis, your Weekly Meditation from
Oasis Ministry. Oasis Ministry is the Service Arm of HelpMasters Consulting, a Multi-
Dimensional Consultancy. Oasis was started in September, 2020, to provide Biblical
Meditations to her readers as supplement to whatever resources they were already using.
That is still the focus, not to replace but to supplement, providing a different flavour in
terms of the emphasis on the Power of the Word of God.

There was a period of a long silence until January 2025, a time which we believed that God,
who gave the vision in the first place, used to reposition us to a level which we could not
have imagined or achieved otherwise. We experienced another break again not too long after
our come back, but here we are again. Like the Psalmist wrote, we never, and will never
give up, no matter how much the enemy uses circumstances to disturb us, and make us fall.
In fact, the disturbances are indicators to us of the effectiveness of what God is using us to
do, about which the enemy, satan, is not happy. Therefore, we are glad to inform you that
by the grace of God, we are up again, and so, get ready to receive and be blessed, edified,
energized, and challenged, to strive for your best for the Master, Jesus Christ (Psalm 37:23-
24; see also Micah 7:8).

So, from all of us at Oasis Ministry, your Refreshing for Life’s Journey, while we apologise
for the long silence, we welcome you back. We trust that God was, and still is in control of
the affairs of Oasis.

So, for a start, we remind you of the Lord’s desire for His followers - Fruitfulness. Dear
reader, welcome, and enjoy the richness of the Almighty God.
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